
Prospective witnesses, recommendations 	 1/4/62 

To Andrew Sciambra from Harold Weisberg 

This is abbreviated to get it into the m4i1 in daylight and Willa the 
temperature is a relatively moderate 20. I  will be writing more and mailing it 
over the weekend. 

Thee memoranda deal with: 

James 	Altgens (Sprague has reDurned my call end will mail you 
and me each a set of his Altgens notes Monday); 

Mrs. Donald Baker (Virgie Rechley); 
Lt. George Butler; 
Policemen Marrion L. Baker end Semes Chaney; 
Sack Revill, former Dallas police liettenant. 

Batioargomal Revill and Butler are not .0ealey Plaza witnesses. I have 
incLtded them for reasons I present for your consideration in the memos. 

I have just received a letter from Paul Hoch about which I shall write 
both of you later today or tom&rriw. I -.vent you to know, until then, that he disagrees 
with my interpretation of "investigative files" re the Department of Tustie and 
the Oswald-Lamont leaflet. 

Penn does have a piece in his currant issue. 

Sincerely, 

Farold Teisberg 


